
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
State of Utah  
Department of Commerce 
Division of Public Utilities 
 
FRANCINE GIANI                   THAD LEVAR                                 PHILIP J. POWLICK 
Executive Director  Deputy Director            Director, Division of Public Utilities 

  
GARY HERBERT. 

Governor 
GREGORY S. BELL 
Lieutenant Governor 

 
 

 

 

160 East 300 South, Box 146751, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6751 Telephone (801) 530-7622 • Facsimile (801) 530-6512 • 
www.publicutilities.utah.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:  Utah Public Service Commission 

From:  Division of Public Utilities 

Philip J. Powlick, Director 
Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 
Charles Peterson, Technical Consultant 
 

Subject: Request for extension of comments due on proposed Kennecott electric service 
agreement, Docket No. 09-035-59 

 
Date: October 12, 2009 
 
 
REQUEST 

The Division of Public Utilities (Division) requests that the Commission extend the deadline for 

comments on the above referenced Docket to Thursday, October 15, 2009.  

 
EXPLANATION 

The Commission issued an action request in this Docket to the Division with a due date 

on the Division’s report of October 12, 2009. The Division needs additional time to 

gather information for its response.  Representatives of the parties in this Docket, Rocky 

Mountain Power, Kennecott, and the Office of Consumer Services, have indicated to the 

Division that they do not object to this requested time extension. 
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